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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 
 
I am a solo private practice practitioner and I 
want to make sure that it is meant to work 
in such setting. Also, this pilot program is 
only for assessment and then the 
appropriate services would be put in place 
after the assessment is 
completed? 
 

 
Yes, this work can be done by LIPs in the community and 
yes, this project is just the assessment piece with the 
understanding that practitioners would then provide 
either the appropriate treatment (if they offer it) or refer 
to an appropriate provider (if they don’t). 

 
Are we required to be a CABHA to apply? 
 

 
No. 

 
We are interested in the ROI but do not 
meet Provider requirements (provider of 
behavioral health services for the past 5 
consecutive years, as a practice). Does this 
criterion mean the clinical staff must be 
practicing for 5 years or that the practice 
must  have been in business providing 
behavioral services for 5 consecutive 
years? 
 

 
The rule is referring to the business being in practice for 
5  consecutive years. 

 
I wanted to confirm if the RFP is for Cabarrus 
County or Burke and Rutherford?  The RFP 
title states Cabarrus, but under that target 
population it states “Our target population 
are children entering foster care ages 4 years 
and older and children in foster care under 
the care of Burke and Rutherford counties” 
 

 
The RFP is for Cabarrus County only. The reference to 
other Counties is an error. 

 
What if you have a clinician with the agency 
that is national TFCBT provider, will this be 
beneficial for TiCCAs? 

 
Yes, any clinical work that is trauma focused is beneficial. 
The background will give perspective because the clinician 
is familiar with giving measures. It is helpful, but not 
required. 
 

 
So, the assessor does NOT need to be 
rostered with NCCTP for TFCBT? Or does? 
 

 
Clinicians are not required to be rostered with NCCTP for 
TFCBT or any other EBP. 

 
To apply, is it a requirement that we already 
have an office location or services in Cabarrus 
County? 
 

 
No, it is not. DSS is involved in the process, thus they will 
want to know how the provider will effectively serve the 
members without a location. 

The RFP document says the location will have  



to be licensed by DHSR. Is this an error? If 
not, why would DHSR licensure be needed? 
 

This is an error. The provider location does not have to be 
licensed by DHSR. 

 
It says that "Provider staff supervising TICCAs 
will assist LME/MCO in arranging appropriate 
ongoing services...." Why would the assessor 
not do this? Is this reimbursable regardless of 
who does it? 
 

 
This is older TiCCA language that was utilized in 2017 and 
is not necessary for this current request. Ongoing triaging 
with the LME/MCO is not expected. 

 
$150 is the reimbursement rate per TICCA? 
For 6-ish hours of work? 

 
$150 for the number of hours that you take to complete 
the TiCCA.  
1 hour = 1 unit 
-TICCA: Up to 10 hours of assessment for a 3-month 
duration 
-Up to 3 units may be approved if a TICCA Addendum is 
necessary 
 

 
Who is the Clinical Coach employed by? 

 
The Clinical Coach is a contractor and is not named at this 
time. 
 

 
So, if we don't have the location, services or 
staff in this county, our RFP would need to 
explain our plan for expansion? For this 
scenario, what is the timeframe to get the 5 
assessors hired? 
 

 
Yes, because the question is likely to come up. TiCCA 
Clinicians should be trained by January to begin receiving 
referrals in February within 30 days 

 
How many TiCCAs are viewed at the site visit? 

 
It depends how many have been completed. It is similar to 
other EBPs that will review a percentage of TiCCA’s 
completed. The site review is more about ensuring the 
agency is supporting the clinicians internally. 
 

 
A team would be 'up to 5' assessors? So, we 
could start with 1? 

 
The team is up to 5, you can start with 1. It is difficult to 
have 1. It is very hard when you only have 1 clinician to 
meet the needs from a child welfare lens. Also, there is 
not an awesome return on investment from a managerial 
standpoint. There are also challenges with workforce crisis 
when building staff. Often providers say they will start 
with one, but the build out of staff does not always 
happen. 
 

 
What is the anticipated census? Average 

 
There are five per month 



number of referrals for TICCAs per month 
that we could expect? 
 
 
Are templates provided for the TiCCAs? 

 
Yes, there is a specific template. 
 

 
You are selecting one agency or multiple? 

 
We are searching for multiple providers 
 

 
Has DSS spoke about the ability of the TiCCA 
clinician to be co-located? 
 

 
No 

 
What is the average number of hours that an 
experienced Clinician should take? 
 

 
An initial TiCCA can take 10-12 hours, however ongoing it 
is 6 hours. 

 
Are there any exclusions to providing other 
services? 
 

 
There are no service exclusions on behalf of Benchmarks. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  


